
From: LeBlanc, Elizabeth <eleblanc@thetimesherald.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: Flint water clarification

Hi Dave,

This is Beth LeBlanc from the Times Herald in Port Huron.

I watched some of Snyder's announcement this morning on Flint returning to Detroit water. Just wanted to clarify, because I think I missed it – the return to Detroit water would just be until the KWA line is complete, right?

Beth LeBlanc
Reporter
Times Herald
911 Military St.
Port Huron, MI 48060
eleblanc@gannett.com
Office: (810) 989-6259
Mobile: PPI